
TO:  WIB DATE: 05/11/06 
 
FROM:  Youth Council   For Action 
    
   For Information 
   
   For Discussion 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Youth Council Membership – Ms. Wendy Lomeli 
 
PROPOSED MOTION(S):  Accept the application for membership on the Youth 
Council from Ms. Wendy Lomeli, a former youth program participant, and forward 
to the Board of Supervisors for approval. 
  
DISCUSSION:  Ms. Wendy Lomeli has applied for membership on the Youth 
Council.  Ms. Lomeli is a former WIA youth program participant and is currently 
employed as a Youth Program Representative for the Employment Development 
Department.  Ms. Lomeli is also a college student and has participated as an 
interviewer for the Merced County Office of Education Career/Portfolio Days, been 
involved with the Merced County Association of Governments, and served on the 
Youth Opportunity Program Youth Advisory Committee. 
 
Ms. Lomeli’s application was approved by the Youth Council during its April 11, 
2006 meeting.  
 
  
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Application will be available at the meeting.  
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